

LIM

18.11.2024

# Status of Nightlies

- [\[SPI-2676\]](#) `cppcheck-2.16.0(2.14.1)`
- [\[SPI-2671\]](#) `nose-1.6.9(1.6.3)`
- [\[SPI-2624\]](#) Java 11 to 11.0.24 (SWAN devs) and Java 17 to 17.0.12 (contrib)
- [\[SPI-2673\]](#) `swig-4.3.0(4.0.2)`
- ATLAS generators to master:
  - ▶ `contur-3.0.0, contur-3.0.0, geneva-1.0-rc3.atlas2, geneva-1.0-rc3.atlas2, ggvvamp-1.0.atlas1, nlox 1.2.2.atlas2, openloops-2.1.3, qqvvamp-1.1.atlas1, rivet-4.0.2, sherpa-3.0.1`

# Releases and Layers:

- [\[SPI-2675\]](#) LCG\_106a\_ATLAS\_5/6
  - ▶ sherpa-3.0.1
  - ▶ cppcheck-2.16.0
  - ▶ rapidjson added
- LCG\_106b?
  - ▶ ROOT 6.32/08 is out.
  - ▶ JIRA collecting potential updates - [\[SPI-2678\]](#)

# Round Table Discussion and AOB

- Switch to v6-34-00-patches from v6-32-00-patches in dev4
- Opinion on the inclusion of rucio-clients into the stack, see [\[SPI-2680\]](#)

# Next meeting

December 2, 2024 - 14:00